CITY COUNCIL MEETING OZARK, ALABAMA TUESDAY, JULY 6, 2021

The City Council of the City of Ozark, Alabama, met in Regular Session in the Council Chamber of the Municipal Complex at 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday, July 6, 2021. Upon roll call the following members were present:

Present: Mark Blankenship, Mayor

Leah Harlow, Councilmember, Place No. 1 Les Perault, Councilmember, Place No. 2

Winston T. Jackson, Councilmember, Place No. 3 Stanley Enfinger, Councilmember, Place No. 5

Absent: Brenda Simechak, Council President, Place No. 4

Also present: Denise Strickland, who acted as clerk of the meeting, Marlos Walker, Chris Peters, Philip Prince, Joseph McNabb, Ryan Campbell, Steve Sherrill and Bret Head.

Councilmember Enfinger gave the prayer followed by Mayor Blankenship leading everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Council having read the minutes from the Regular Council Meeting held on June 15, 2021 President Pro Tem Jackson asked the wishes of the Council. Councilmember Enfinger made a motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on June 15, 2021, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Perault. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Council President Pro Tem Jackson advised the Council that it was time to set the Agenda. Councilmember Perault made a motion to set the Agenda as presented, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Harlow. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Harlow made a motion to approve the Economic Development Agreement and Lease Agreement with Brittanie Thyme, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Enfinger. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Harlow introduced a Resolution approving the application for the City of Ozark to become an ACE Community and moved for its adoption, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Perault. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Enfinger introduced a Group Resolution Confirming the Cost of a Weed Lein for an Empty Lot on Broad Street in the amount of \$250, 192 Merioneth Drive in the amount of \$275 and 1775 N Union Avenue in the amount of \$325 and moved for its adoption, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Perault. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Perault made a motion to suspend the rules to take action on Item #8, Item #9, Item #10 and Item #11, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Enfinger. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Page 2 July 6, 2021

Councilmember Harlow introduced an Ordinance Amending Zoning Ordinance ARTICLE II, definitions (Barndominium) and moved for its adoption, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Perault. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Enfinger introduced an Ordinance Amending Zoning Ordinance ARTICLE IV, General District Regulations, Table 4-4, Residential Uses and moved for its adoption, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Perault. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Perault introduced an Ordinance Amending Sections 4-23 through 4-25 of Chapter 4. Animals and Fowl, Article II. Dogs and moved for its adoption, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Harlow. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Harlow introduced an Ordinance Amending Sections 4-45 through 4-47 of Chapter 4. Animals and Fowl, Article III. Control of Animals and moved for its adoption, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Enfinger. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Enfinger made a motion to approve the purchase of a 2012 International 4300 Bucket Truck in the amount of \$29,995 for the Public Works Department, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Perault. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Perault made a motion to approve the removal of the 7 weather sirens within the city limits and promote the Everbridge Alert System provided to all Dale County Residents at no charge, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Harlow. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Council President Pro Tem Jackson advised the Council that a Financial Report and Court Report was in their packet for review.

With there being no further business to come before this Regular Council Meeting of July 6, 2021, Councilmember Perault made a motion to adjourn, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Harlow. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

	Council President
City Clerk	<u> </u>